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COMMUNICATION AND MARKETING CONSULTING SERVICES 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
4/19/2019 

 

FROM THE RFQ 
 
4.1 RFQ Questions/Addenda 
All questions regarding the RFQ must be submitted in writing. Informal verbal inquiries are not allowed. 
Written questions concerning this RFQ must be submitted to Dee Anne Heath at 
communications@ctrma.org and must include the phrase “RFQ Question” in the subject. The deadline for 
receipt of questions is Tuesday, April 16, 2019, 4:00 pm CST, as noted on the cover page of this RFQ.  
Absent any change to deadlines evidenced through a subsequently issued addenda to this RFQ, no 
questions will be accepted after this deadline. 
 
The Mobility Authority anticipates that it will post responses to questions received before the deadline on 
Friday, April 19, 2019. Responses will be posted at the Mobility Authority website for the benefit of all 
potential respondents. 
 
The Mobility Authority reserves the right to contact the person submitting a question to clarify the 
question received, if necessary. The Mobility Authority further reserves the right to modify, summarize, or 
otherwise alter the content of a question to protect the identity of the requestor and to provide 
responses that the Mobility Authority believes will best inform interested parties of potentially relevant 
information. The Mobility Authority further reserves the right to decline to answer questions. 

 

RESPONSES  
 
Many questions we received requested a deep dive into our objectives, needs, audiences, 
metrics, and other information. An in-depth onboarding process will occur with the winning 
team and during that process you would have access to all the information you would need 
to deliver assignments. We welcome you to learn more about the Mobility Authority on 
www.mobilityauthority.com, particularly by way of our last three annual reports and our 
2018 Strategic Plan (found on the publications page) as well as our twitter feed 
(@ctxmobility). As you continue to research our business, we look for your recommendations 
as our program continues to evolve. 
 
Q: Would an engineering design firm subconsultant serving in a minority role on this contract be 
precluded from serving as a designer on a future Mobility Authority design-build project? 
A: No. A management plan would be put in place.  
 
Q: Is there an incumbent agency?  
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Has the incumbent agency used an outside PR/creative agency in the past? 
A: Yes. 
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Q: How many members from the Mobility Authority will be the daily decision makers during the 
term of the engagement?  
A: The Communications Department makes daily decisions for all assignments. However, some 
decisions may be escalated to other departments (such as Engineering or Operations), legal counsel, 
and the executive level as needed.  
 
Q: If an agency is woman-owned in actuality, but not HUB or WBE certified, will that be 
considered meeting the diversity requirement? 
A: There is no specific DBE goal for this procurement, so there is no formal diversity requirement. It is 
the goal of the Mobility Authority to encourage the use of DBE firms to the fullest extent possible. 
 
Q: What has been spend per year for the past 3 years on marketing and PR efforts inclusive of 
agency fees and purchased media costs for the Mobility Authority? 
A: The approximate annual budget provided is based on spend from previous years, but our program 
continues to evolve. 
 
Q: What other regional/political bodies aside from the Mobility Authority would be involved in the 
review process of outbound PR communications/marketing information? In other words, if a 
press release is drafted, do we need to consult with other groups for approval before release? 
A: In most cases, the Mobility Authority provides review and approval of all deliverables. There are 
occasional deliverables, such as joint press releases and talking points, that may be reviewed by our 
community partners such as the Texas Department of Transportation, Travis and Williamson 
Counties, the City of Austin, and the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization. 
 
Q: Do you have internal graphic designers/content or copywriters that may be involved in the 
Mobility Authority's marketing efforts? 
A: Yes. Internal resources may be involved depending on the assignment.  
 
Q: Regarding daily support of your business, do you require a full-time, dedicated contact to 
handle the 'daily' support?  
A: We do not expect this to be a full-time position. We do, however, expect monthly spend to 
fluctuate with need.   
 
Q: Does the Mobility Authority subscribe to any digital PR platforms such as Cision, or work 
within social media management platforms such as Hootsuite? 
A: We currently use Critical Mention, Google Analytics, and Hootsuite.  
 
Q: Please provide more information regarding executive voice support via social media and blogs 
in terms of number of weekly posts, number of blog posts, how many executives will need such 
support? 
A: Currently, we update daily social media posts to our Executive Director’s Facebook, Twitter, and 
LinkedIn accounts, and post a blog several times a year. There is also a podcast and thought 
leadership component to executive voice support. We look for your recommendations as our 
program continues to evolve. 
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Q: Will creative campaign development need to educate the public about the Mobility Authority 
in general AND educate the public about specific projects such as MoPac South and 183 South? 
The same question goes for social media, specifically. General agency and/or management of 
project-specific social media channels? And to confirm, this would be campaign-specific 
management by the chosen agency, while the Mobility Authority will handle daily posts and 
project updates? 
A: Our campaigns have historically had different objectives, but elevation of the Mobility Authority is 
always a consistent thread. The agency’s social media and project-specific social media channels are 
typically handled in house, but campaign-specific assets would be requested from your team.    
 
Q: In Section 3.6, the RFQ states the following: “The proposal should be based on the prospect 
that the Communication and Marketing Services being tendered by the Authority will initially be 
for a two-year term and may be extended for an additional two years…” However, Section 3.7 
states that, “The Mobility Authority anticipates that the Services will be needed for a period of 12 
months following the Notice to Proceed. For proposer’s context, the contract value may be 
between $500,000 and $1M to develop and implement the Services. Can you please confirm if 
the estimated contract budget is $500-$1M per 12 months or $500-$1M to extend over two 
years? 
A: Estimated contract budget for a 12 month period is approximately $500,000 to $1M.  
 
Q. What does CTRMA consider its greatest communications successes over the past three-years?  
A. We have streamlined communications with the communities we serve and evolved our 
committment to our valued customers.  
 
Q. What measurement tools and metrics are currently in place to track communications impact 
and progress?  
A: We have a history of public opinion surveys using a variety of vendors. We look for your 
recommendations as our program continues to evolve. 
 
Q. Why are you starting the RFP process?  
A: Per the terms of their contract, the current Communications and Marketing Services contract held 
by the incumbent ends this summer. Since the last procurement in 2015, the RFQ has been revised 
to best meet our current and future needs.  
 
Q. Based on your brand, mission, and vision, what are your key brand and strategic goals over the 
next year and over the next 5 years? 
A: Please see the 2018 Strategic Plan (found on the publications page 
https://www.mobilityauthority.com/resources/publications). 
 
Q. What marketing problem are you trying to solve?  
A: Please see the 2018 Strategic Plan (found on the publications page 
https://www.mobilityauthority.com/resources/publications). 
 
Q. What is your vision for the future of the brand?  
A: Please see the 2018 Strategic Plan (found on the publications page 
https://www.mobilityauthority.com/resources/publications). 
 
Q. Do you currently have any metrics on the health of your brand and the perception of the brand 
in Central Texas? 
A. We have a history of public opinion surveys using a variety of vendors. 
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Q. What other consultants do you currently work with that we may be partnering with through 
this relationship?  
A: The Mobility Authority operates with a lean staff and relies on private sector contractors to provide 
the resources and specialized expertise necessary to implement many projects and programs. The  
Communication and Marketing Consulting Services provider will work with our General Engineering 
Consultants (Atkins and WSP/RS&H) on assignments, and may collaborate with our web developer 
and other community outreach consultants.  
 
Q. Is there already an established social media voice used for the executive team and on other 
social channels for the entire Mobility Authority? 
A: We look for your recommendations as our program continues to evolve. 
 
Q. Are there any other mobility authorities around the country that you admire or think do a good 
job?  
A: The Texas A&M Transportation Institute cited the Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority as the 
standard for transparency and accountability by which other regional mobility authorities in Texas 
should strive to follow. You are welcome to review industry practices on IBTTA.org. 
 
Q. Beyond local print, broadcast and online news sources, what are your “dream” outlets to 
appear in? 
A: We would like to appear in all relevant places to show our value and thought leadership. 
 
Q. Beyond local issues, do you have a desire to tell stories about how CTRMA is leveraging 
technology to enhance the quality of life in central Texas? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q. What ability do we have to leverage travel data to turn into positive stories, share with media 
outlets on a local and national level? 
A: Data will be available for use.  
 
Q. Is it appropriate to abbreviate Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority as “CTRMA” in the 
RFQ response? 
A: Please abbreviate Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority to the “Mobility Authority.”  
 
Q. As a rule, we do not supply rate information by position - we plan to supply a blended agency 
rate. How will this impact our score on this portion of the RFQ assessment? 
A: Please see Section 6.4. and the first paragraph of Section 5 in the RFQ. We require rate 
information for evaluation purposes. If selected, a blended agency rate approach can be considered. 
 
Q. In Scope of Services: "The selected firm will work at the direction and supervision of the 
Mobility Authority to provide the Services and work cooperatively and collaboratively with the 
Mobility Authority’s other consultants."  What services do the other consultants provide for the 
Mobility Authority? 
A: The Mobility Authority relies on private sector contractors to provide the resources and specialized 
expertise necessary to implement many projects and programs. Services include but are not limited 
to: planning and environmental, engineering, design, construction, public involvement, marketing 
and communications, government relations, legal and financing assistance, IT, and operations and 
maintenance. 
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Q. Can you elaborate on your ideal day-to-day account lead and how this person will interface 
with the Mobility Authority? 
A: We require a nimble player to know our business and respond quickly. We look for your 
recommendations as our program continues to evolve. 
 
Q. In the budget exercise, is the deliverable a budget estimate only to complete the outlined 
scope-of-work, or are you expecting to see a fully completed strategic approach, creative brief, 
media plan, etc.? 
A: The former.  
 
Q. We currently do not have a day-to-day Account Management leader on staff to manage the 
CTRMA business - this would need to be a new hire. Will this detract from our potential response 
score if we do not have a person yet identified? 
A. In the RFQ, we request a day-to-day account lead. This is a critical team member and part of our 
RFQ evaluation process. If you do not have a day-to-day account lead hired, provide a detailed 
explaination of how you would handle our need for one in the interim. Also, if you are the selected 
firm, your contract would include terms that the Mobility Authority would have to approve your day-to-
day account lead should personnel changes occur.  
 
Q. For the request for resumes for key team members - are you looking for full, professional 
resumes/CV's per individual? 
A: Please provide resumes for the account lead and key team members (limit resumes to one page 
per team member). It would be appropriate to tailor resumes to this particular procurement.  
 
Q: What insurance requirements will the agency need to have if selected? 
A. Our insurance requirements are as follows: 
 

The consultant and all subconsultants shall furnish the Authority a properly completed 
Certificate of Insurance approved by the Authority prior to beginning work under the Contract 
and shall maintain such insurance through the Contract period. The Consultant shall provide 
proof of insurance (and the Professional Liability Insurance discussed herein) in a form 
reasonably acceptable by the Authority.  
 
The Consultant certifies that it has and will maintain insurance coverages as follows: 
 

A. Workers Compensation Insurance. In accordance with the laws of the State of Texas 
and employer’s liability coverage with a limit of not less than $1,000,000. This policy 
shall be endorsed to include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the Authority. 
 

B. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance. With limits not less than $1,000,000 
for bodily injury, including those resulting in death, and $1,000,000 for property 
damage on account of any one occurrence, with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000. 
 

C. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance. Applying to owned, non-owned, and 
hired automobiles in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury, including 
death, to any one person, and $1,000,000 on account on any one occurrence, 
and $1,000,000 for property damage on account of any one occurrence.  This policy 
shall not contain any limitation with respect to a radius of operation for any vehicle 
covered and shall not exclude from the coverage of the policy any vehicle to be used 
in connection with the performance of the Consultant’s obligations under this 
Contract. 
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D. Excess Liability Insurance. In an amount of $5,000,000 per occurrence and 

aggregate. 
 

E. General for All Insurance.  The Consultant shall promptly, upon execution of this 
Contract, furnish certificates of insurance to the Authority indicating compliance with 
the above requirements.  Certificates shall indicate the name of the insured, the 
name of the insurance company, the name of the agency/agent, the policy number, 
the term of coverage, and the limits of coverage. 
 
All policies are to be written through companies (a) authorized to transact that class 
of insurance in the State of Texas; (b) rated (i), with respect to the companies 
providing the insurance under subarticles 22.a. through d., above, by A. M. Best 
Company as “A-VII” or better (or the equivalent rating by another nationally 
recognized rating service) and (ii) with respect to the company providing the 
insurance under subarticle 22.e., a rating by A. M. Best Company or similar rating 
service satisfactory to the Authority and/or its insurance consultant; and (c) 
otherwise acceptable to the Authority. 
 
All policies are to be written through companies authorized to transact that class of 
insurance in the State of Texas. Such insurance shall be maintained in full force and 
effect during the life of this Contract or for a longer term as may be otherwise 
provided for hereunder.  Insurance furnished under subarticles 22.b., c., and d., 
above, shall name the Authority as additional insured and shall protect the Authority, 
its  officers, employees, and directors, agents, and representatives from claims for 
damages for bodily injury and death and for damages to property arising in any 
manner from the negligent or willful acts or failures to act by the Consultant , its 
officers, employees, directors, agents, and representatives in the performance of the 
Services rendered under this Contract.  Certificates shall also indicate that the 
contractual liability assumed in Article 18, above, is included. 
 
The insurance carrier shall include in each of the insurance policies required under 
subsections 22.a., b., c., d., e., and f., the following statement: “This policy will not be 
canceled or materially changed during the period of coverage without at least thirty 
(30) days prior written notice addressed to the Central Texas Regional Authority, 
3300 N. IH-35, Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78705, Attn: Executive Director” 

 
F. Subconsultant. In the event a subconsultant selected by the Consultant to perform 

work associated with this Contract is unable to secure insurance coverage in the 
amounts set forth in subarticles 22.b., d., and f. above, Consultant may provide to 
the Authority an explanation of coverages that a subconsultant does possess, why 
those coverages are adequate to cover the potential exposure for the work to be 
performed by the subconsultant, and an acknowledgement that the Consultant  
remains liable for the work performed under the Contract, including that performed 
by the subconsultant. The Authority may decide, in its sole discretion, whether to 
accept the coverages available to the subconsultant, and may condition its 
acceptance, if granted, on satisfactory evidence that Consultant will remain liable for 
work performed by the subconsultant and that Consultant’s insurance will cover the 
work, actions, errors and omissions of the subconsultant. 

 


